Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 2:57 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll

Subject: [l Ref: MFL2019D0000017 // LKK Ref: CC6/11119000976/Kpb3
Hi Meena,

We refer to the above matter and our mandate request in Merimen.

We have maintained our offer at a global sum of $20,000.00(all-in) as per your instruction. However third party
proposed $22,000.00(all-in) which they think it is very fair and reasonable.

Third party repairer issued an estimate repair cost of $30,129.47, our surveyor had managed to bring down repair
cost to $21,850.00, representing a reduction of 27% on repair cost. Now third party counter proposed $22K(included
repair cost, loss of use & disbursement) to resolve the matter.

Kindly assist to review and let us have your further mandate. Thanks.

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending Mandate Req
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

15 Jan 2019
Man . W:m

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS S [Created by
Insured: CHEW'S AGRICULTURE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Mo.: -

Main Claimant: | BEAR 4U EXPRESS, Co. Reg. Ne: -

Vehicle Reg. No.: GBG1695C Date of Loss: %:;D;JEE':: lll
Claim Type: TP/ MFL2019D0000017 i MWFH‘IHMH&.,  D18MFLOOO1L
Vehicle Reg. No. : | :
(Insured): -GWSBEJT .Pn&:-,- Ma. (Claimant): .DHCHHQJ.S 0l
| Repairer: | Guan Motor Works (HQ) 176 Sin Ming Drive 202-03 Sin Ming Autocare, 575721 Sin Ming - Tel: 84536111

'Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by C. Meenachi - 5347 6073]

Claimant’s Insurer: | EQ Insurance Company Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5223 9433 ) o - - )

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENMETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 25/01/2019]

|ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
= I11_SG {06/11/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$20000.00) - GBG1695C - Claim Handler: C. Meenach..,
= II_SG (21/08/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - GBG1695C - Claim Handler: C. Meenachi

L]

II_5G (21/07/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (550.00) - GBG1695C - Claim Handber: €. Meenachi
II_SG {21/04/2020): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S520000.00) - GBG1695C - Claim Handler: C. Meenach...




Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




